From: Ray Gallucci (%

To: ManAx
Date: Tuesday, October 07, 2003 10:41AM
Subject: Fwd: Re: Thinking About Timeline for Manual Actions Technical Support

We probably want to wait until after the 10/17 public workshop before doing more than just
discussing the schedule conceptually. What we could do is get some internal NRC agreement
and present it to industry on 10/17, since they may be asked to be contributors to some of the
technical aspects, if they choose.

>>> David Diec 10/07/03 10:30AM >>> V&
| suggest, the players sit down and work out a list of deliverables and time lines....

David Diec

U.S.NRC

Project Manager, DRIP/RPRP
Office Phone: 301-415-2834
Fax: 301-415-2002

Email: dtd@nrc.qov

>>> Ray Gallucci 10/07/03 08:10AM >>>
For feedback.
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